

Curriculum Vitae

Mr. Nenad Popovic Nemanivich

[Photo]

Mr. Nenad Popovic was born in 1966

Nationality: Serbian

Civil status: married, three children

Obtained Doctor of Economics degree

In 1994 he established his own company, which expanded to international group of companies "ABS Electro".

Founder of Charity Foundation "ABS Slavyansky"

Russian weekly business magazine "Kompaniya" nominated Mr. N.Popovic to the award of the best manager in industry

Since 2001 he lectures "Basics of global corporations" and "Basics of entrepreneurship" in Moscow State University named after M.V.Lomonosov and Moscow State Mining University

Dr. N.Popovic is author of 7 books and 90 research works.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1997 – through present

International Group of Companies ABC Electro (consist of OJSC "VNIIR", OJSC "ABC ZEiM Automatizatiya", LLC "ABC Electrotechnika", LLC "ABC Energoproekt", CJSC "ABC Energoneft", CJSC "VNIIR HydroElectroAutomatica")

President

Main activities:

OJSC "VNIIR" (the company provides a full range of works from NIOKR (research and designing) to production, as well as service maintenance in places of operation):

- Automatic systems of protection and operation of energy enterprises;
- Automatic systems of operation;
- Flexible systems of electric power transmission;
- Automatic systems for smooth starting and operation of high-power machines;
- Electric equipment;
- Electric equipment for vessels;
- Electric equipment for special-purpose machinery.

OJSC "ABC ZEiM Automatizatiya" (design and supply of equipment, services and solutions)

- Electric machines and transmissions, including intellectual;
- Industrial controllers;
- Equipment for control and operation of technological processes;
- Automatic equipment for industry;

-
- Pipeline equipment;
 - Engineering;
 - Software;
 - Services of galvanic and paint coating production.

LLC “ABC Electrotechnika”

- Production of prepacked distribution equipment;
- Commutation equipment;
- Production of automatic vacuum tumblers;
- Installation and commissioning of electro-equipment.

LLC “ABC Energoproekt”

- Designing, completion, construction, installation and commissioning works on power transmitting lines;
- Building and reconstruction of power stations;
- Systems of electricity supply for industrial enterprises

CJSC “ABC Energoneft” providing all services related to electric equipment:

- Operation of electric and energy-generating equipment;
- Technical servicing and repairing of equipment;
- Testing and diagnostics;
- Installation and de-installation;

CJSC “VNIIR HydroElectroAutomatica”

- Production of automatic systems of protection and operation of energy enterprises;
- System of automatic control;
- Systems of surveillance and communication;
- Construction of control points, call centres, telecommunication systems, systems of IP connection and video conference calls.

1994-1997

“KOALKO International”

President, Vice-president, Director of department of materials and metals

Main activities:

- Metal trading;
- Trade of aluminium, coal and hydrocarbon
- Electricity trade (Partners Glencore, Gerald Metals, Vitol)

1995-1996

“Marc Rich” Switzerland

Opening a Representative office in Moscow

1991-1994

“Euromin” Switzerland, Subsidiary of “Vitol” Switzerland, Moscow

Representative office

Vice-president, Director of department of materials and metals

Main activities:

- Metal trade;
 - Coal and hydrocarbon trade;
 - Aluminium trade;
 - Cooper trade;
 - Aluminium oxide trade
-

EDUCATION

Doctor of Science, Professor of Moscow State Mining University

| | |
|------------------|--|
| 1986-1991 | Belgrade State University, Yugoslavia Mechanic and Engineering faculty |
| 1995-1997 | Moscow State Mining University Defended thesis, awarded Candidate of Economics degree 9 publications (4 books, 5 research articles) |
| 1988-2001 | Moscow State Mining University Defended Doctor thesis on "Economic mechanism to evaluate reconstruction efficiency of coal mining enterprises" Awarded Doctor of Economics degree More than 20 publications |